REVIEWER NOTE FOR NR-1145-D-101-E
FROM: Seung J. Lee IRA/ August 7, 2001

Per telephone discussion with J. Tchira of Litepro and S. Brightwell of Professional Radiation
Consulting, Inc. on 08/07/2001, the manufacturer will perform 100% visual inspection for
assembled lens caps for (1) leakage by checking GTLS brightness, (2) proper assembly, and
(3) proper labeling in Section 4.0 of Quality Control Program for Litepro, LLC Model Teknolite
Torch Sealed Source Device, and (4) testing per ANSI/HPS N43.4-2000 using 5% Lot
Tolerance Percent Defective (LTPD) with zero defective criteria for completely assembled
flashlights prior to shipping to US distributor in Miami (see also Section 2.0 in QC-2, “Certificate
of Quality Control Testing”).

The US distributor will perform visual inspection using 5% LTPD with zero defective criteria for
leakage and design conformity without breaking clamshell-type package prior to initial
distribution.



